Jasmine Martin

A compassionate nurse who always strives to provide the highest level of care to any patient encountered. Helping others and their families through difficult times by providing patient-centered and patient-first care at all times for the the past two years. Compromising positions deserve a competent nurse whose able to get the job done through clinical reasoning and hands-on application.

Florence, SC 29501 jasminenicolemartin@gmail.com +1 843 687 9686

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

McLeod Regional Medical Hospital - Florence, SC January 2021 to Present

Coronary Care Intensive Care Unit

Registered Nurse

MUSC Florence - Florence, SC March 2020 to December 2020

Cardiology Progressive Care Unit

Education

Bachelor's degree in Nursing

Francis Marion University - Florence, SC August 2015 to December 2019

Skills

- ICU experience
- Critical care experience
- Basic IV
- Medication administration
- Nursing
- Acute care
- Cerner
- EMR systems
- Hospital experience
- Vital signs

- Anatomy knowledge
- Ventilator
- Care plans
- Epic
- Tube feeding
- Phlebotomy
- Patient monitoring
- Pain management
- Blood sampling
- Venipuncture
- Medical management
- Research
- Customer service
- Computer literacy
- Typing

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

RN